
From: Eileen DeLuca
To: Martin A. McClinton
Cc: Andrae Jones; Jeffrey D. Peterman; Brenda Knight; Peggy Romeo
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Approved.
 

From: Martin A. McClinton 
Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2019 11:55 AM
To: Eileen DeLuca <Eileen.DeLuca@fsw.edu>
Cc: Andrae Jones <Andrae.Jones@fsw.edu>; Jeffrey D. Peterman <Jeffrey.Peterman@fsw.edu>;
Brenda Knight <Brenda.Knight@fsw.edu>; Peggy Romeo <Peggy.Romeo@fsw.edu>
Subject: OCE1013C
 

Memorandum
To:          Dr. Eileen DeLuca
                Provost
 
From:    Dr. Martin McClinton
               Vice Provost, Interim Dean School of Pure and Applied Sciences
 
Date:     December 4 2020
 
RE: OCE1013C, Marine Science
 
Last academic year, the Science Faculty supported the request to add the new course OCE1013C
Marine Science to the classes that could be used as an “Other General Education Science” course
(with lab).  However, this applies to this academic catalog forward; a student who declared a
previous catalog cannot currently utilize this course to meet their General Education Science
requirement.
 
Recommendation: Allow OCE1013C to be used to meet the General Education Science (with lab)
requirement for all catalogs
 
Martin A. McClinton, D. Phil.
Vice Provost
Interim Dean of Pure and Applied Science
 
Florida SouthWestern State College
8099 College Parkway
Fort Myers, FL  33919
PH: 239.489.9229
Email: Martin.McClinton@fsw.edu  
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